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LEGISLATURE of THE STATE of KANSAS 
 Legislative Attorneys transforming ideas into legislation. 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: House Committee on Veterans and Military  

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: February 16, 2023 

Subject: SB 39 –1st Kansas (Colored) Voluntary Infantry regiment mural 

 

 Senate Bill 39 would amend K.S.A. 75-2264 to authorize the capitol preservation committee 

to develop and approve plans to place a mural in the capitol honoring the 1st Kansas (Colored) 

Voluntary Infantry regiment.  

 SB 39 would authorize the secretary of administration to receive moneys from grants, gifts, 

contributions or bequests made to finance the creation and construction of the memorial. The 

memorial would not require any public funds for its creation or construction. 

 SB 39 would establish in the state treasury the 1st Kansas (Colored) Voluntary Infantry 

regiment fund. Expenditures from the fund would be for the purpose of creating and constructing 

the memorial. 

 SB 39 would take effect upon publication in the statute book. 

  

 

 

 

 


